



Commission on Teacher Credentialing

651 Bannan Street, Suite 600, Sacramento, CA 95811 (916) 322-6253

Fax (916) 244-0750

<https://www.ctc.ca.gov/>

Office of the Executive Director

June 22, 2026

Dr. Darren Gordon, Associate Provost and Dean
School of Education
Simpson University
2211 College View Drive
Redding, CA 96003

Dear Dr. Gordon:

I am writing to inform you that at the June 16, 2026 meeting, the Committee on Accreditation, on behalf of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, assigned the status of *Accreditation with a 7th Year Report* to Simpson University and its credential programs. The 7th year report must address all areas where the standards were not fully met. On the basis of this decision, the institution is authorized to offer the following programs:

Preliminary Multiple Subject with Intern
Preliminary Single Subject with Intern

In addition:

- The institution's response to the preconditions is accepted.
- Simpson University is permitted to propose new credential programs for approval by the Committee on Accreditation.
- Simpson University continues in its assigned cohort on the schedule of accreditation activities as determined by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

Should you or your staff have any questions relating to this action, you may address them to Cheryl Hickey, Administrator of Accreditation, at chickey@ctc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Mary Vixie Sandy, Ed. D.
Executive Director

MVS/CH/mb